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Em: Rainey

From: s 9(2)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 1:39 pm
To: Lou Lennane

Subject: FW: Roading Hierarchy Maps

| asked the same question and got this response.

“You might need to zoom in to 100% to see the names. See screenshot below”
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CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any
viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in
this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.
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(ba)(i)

_.om!_ wmmsmk
From: sep@

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 11:02 am

To: Lou Lennane

Subject: FW: Tables for MOT

Attachments: 02 RCA Powers_technical questions for AC comment - 13.11.24.docx; 03 RCA

Powers_legal questions for AC comment - 13.11.24 (003).docx

Kia ora Lou ANUQ

| was hoping we could get to discuss these before | sent them on, but it seems like that it is not going uﬁ&vum:

now? s/

Provided in confidence 4
Many thanks again for the opportunity to comment on these issues.
We have attached the tables with comments from Auckland Council.

A few caveats on our comments:

We are v py to provide further analysis on any of these issues, or to discuss them with you.

We look-forward to hearing from you.

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

1



Document 95

Em: Rainey

From: David Wood

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 2:20 pm

To: Megan Tyler (Auckland Council)

Ce: Phil Wilson; Lou Lennane

Subject: RE: Transport Governance Reforms in Auckland - Local Board powers

Kia ora Megan

Many thanks for your help with this. It would be helpful if you could give Adam a heads up before Lot
approaches him.

Nga mihi, David

From: Megan Tyler <Megan.Tyler@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 1:55 pm

To: David Wood <D.Wood@transport.govt.nz>

Cc: Phil Wilson <Phil.Wilson@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Transport Governance Reforms in Auckland - Local Board powers

Kia ora David,
I’'m responding on behalf of Phil. We are supportive of you speaking with Adam.

Lou, what do you need from us? Understanding the reality of.confidentiality, do you want us to give him a heads-up
before you contact him?

Megan

From: David Wood <D.Wood®@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Phil Wilson <Phil.Wilson@auekldn€icouncil.govt.nz>

Cc: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@trarispeft.govt.nz>; Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: Transport Governance -Reforms in Auckland - Local Board powers

Kia ora Phil
| hope you’re well:

Our team has been actively working through the issues over the transport powers that will be exercised by
local boards under the forthcoming legislation.

| was hoping you could help facilitate our access to one of the local area Board Managers, Adam Milina, to take
soundings (in confidence) on his perspectives on f local boards interests and decision making on transport
matters. If he is agreeable, he would be under a strict obligation of confidence, other than to share with you,
Megan and Max

Ideally, we would like to engage with Adam as early as Monday. Our lead for this work in Lou.

Nga mihi



David Wood (he/him)
Deputy Chief Executive, Investment and Monitoring
E: D.Wood®@transport.govt.nz

M: +592)(@)

th MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
Av TE MANATU WAKA

£
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT O/

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6014 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 | O

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street t PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

contain information which is
ded recipient you must delete this
aived because you have read this email.

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient.
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the
email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege _@

Please consider the environment before printing this email. /m

P o <&

CAUTION: This emai _.@mmo and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are
not the intended reci , any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any
viruses or si gm:._ma with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in
this emai those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.
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Em: Rainey

From: Karen Lyons
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2024 8:43 am
To: David Hawkey (Auckland Council ); Robert Simpson (Auckland Council); Megan

Tyler (Auckland Council); Mark Laing (Auckland Transport); Scott Campbell (AT);
Hamish Bunn (Auckland Transport); Robyn Elston; Kathryn King; Gwyneth MacLeod
(KiwiRail); Joshua Arbury (NZTA); Sarah Taylor; Ben Wells

Cc: Lou Lennane; Nic Garthwaite
Subject: Transport Governance Reform
Morena

| think everyone’s aware that we haven’t been able to discuss the transport governance reformin
Auckland work over recent months.

With yesterday’s announcement | just wanted to make the offer that if anyone wants to ask
questions/discuss, I’'m happy to talk on the policy decisions. Feel free to call.

Equally if people wanted we could set up a quick Teams call for later today - reply to this email with
availability if that is your preference.

The media has picked up the main points. | am currently working on the process for proactive release
of Cabinet papers and the Regulatory Impact Statement and-will let you know when that will be (when
we know)

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manatia Waka

M: s 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@trahsport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | M: s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

w——m MINISTRY OF(TRANSPORT
Av TE MANATU WAKA
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Em: Rainey

From: Karen Lyons

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2025 6:01 pm

To: Megan Tyler

Cc: Max Hardy

Subject: RE: Transport Governance Reform - Advice on talking to a few Council staff

Thanks Megan. I’ll wait to hear on your bylaws person as given we want to work through Council on
the reforms they might be best to faciitate getting an AT person to the meeting rather than us.

A catch up sounds good. I’m just checking with David on timing as we will probably know more in a
couple of weeks regarding how we will work with Min Bishop on this.

s 9(2)(M(iv) \ X

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Ministry of Transport Te Manati Waka

M: S 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | wyw fcansport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) < E{N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

w——m MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
\—7 TE MANATU WAKA

From: Megan Tyler <Megan.Tyler@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 22January 2025 3:30 pm

To: Karen Lyons <K:yons@transport.govt.nz>; Max Hardy <max.hardy@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Transport Governance Reform - Advice on talking to a few Council staff

Kia ora Karen,
Very happy with you engaging with Adam and Claire as suggested. Happy to keep it to them at this stage.

I'll have a chat with Paul Wilson who heads our bylaw team and confirm whether it’s him or someone else that you
can speak with re. bylaws.

s 9(2)(f)(iv)

Phil, Max and | were wondering if you and David would be up for a quick catch up, both for the new year and now
that you have a new Minister. Just an opportunity to catch up, confirm we’re on-track/anything else you need from



us and appropriately share anything that may be coming out of the new Minister or Mayor. Does that sound like a
plan?

Nga mihi,

Megan



_.omm_s Rainey

From: Megan Tyler <Megan.Tyler@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2025 3:43 pm

To: Karen Lyons; Max Hardy

Subject: RE: Transport Governance Reform - Advice on talking to a few Council staff

Kia ora Karen,
Lovely to hear from you, hope you had a relaxing break.

Max and | are catching up on a few things tomorrow afternoon so I'll come back to you after that. Very happy to
help as always.

Thinking of you with a new Minister — hope your briefings with Min Bishop go well.
Nga mihi,
Megan

From: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 3:25 PM

To: Megan Tyler <Megan.Tyler@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Max Hardy:<max.hardy@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transport Governance Reform - Advice on talking to a few Council staff

Caution: This is an external email. Please check email address is from a trusted sender before taking action or clicking on
links.

Kia ora Megan and Max
I hope you both had a great Christmas break and best wishes for 2025.

We are pressing on with draftingdnstructions for the transport governance work (while of course now
having to factor in briefing the incoming Minister).

We are enabled to have some specific conversations with Council and AT staff to support the drafting
instructions.

Megan - | wanted-to'get your comfort on some further conversations with people in your area and
advice on who bést to contact.

e \Wexwould like to test our latest thinking on local board powers. We will check with Hamish
Bunn at AT and also thought another conversation with Adam Milina would be useful and
anyone else, such as Claire, that you think should join that discussion

o S9NV , itwould also be
useful to talk to your manager/team leader for bylaws as well as people at AT who manage the
current transport bylaws. This is a general type of conversation to ensure whatever ends up in
legislation is practical from an operational point of view.

If you could let me know some contacts in your policy area and AT and provide them with a bit
of context that would be great.



Once we have had these conversations, we can share with you both where we are landing on local
boards.

s 9(2)(f)(iv)

From our end it will be myself and Lou Lennane participating in discussions.

Happy to discuss. ﬁmug\
N

b N
41

Karen Lyons ¢
Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland O
Auckland Policy Office \//
Ministry of Transport Te Manata Waka 41

M: s 9(2)(@) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | <<<<<<.:m:mco:bo<%

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | M: s 9(2)(a) E: Z.Om::émzm&_, sport.govt.nz

wﬁ MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

\——l TE MANATU WAKA /VV\

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT A

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 é@é:m:ﬂ | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:

+64 4 439 9000 | /N/

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland M:ﬁow\ Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEAL el: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimer: This email is only i @ma to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
confidential, proprietary or t %ﬁoﬁ of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this
email and may not use anyYaférmation contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the ironment before printing this email.

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
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_.OMms Rainey

From: Karen Lyons

Sent: Friday, 24 January 2025 4:15 pm

To: s 9(2)(a)

Cc: Lou Lennane

Subject: RE: Delegation document.

Thanks §92)@

Nga mihi @n%\
Karen N
Karen Lyons ﬁ\\f
Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland 41
Auckland Policy Office ¢

Ministry of Transport Te Manatu Waka O

M: §9(2)(@)

u—m MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

TE MANATU WAKA ¢
208 S

From:* @)@ A
Sent: Friday, 24 January 2025 2:31 pm O
To: Karen Lyons A_A._.<o:m®:.m=muon.mo<ém\vh Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: Delegation document. }/N/

Kia ora Karen and Lou %’

Thanks for the conversation th rning. | find the context helpful.
Attached is the nm_mmmqavvcam:ﬁ that Magda referred to this morning.

%% CEDR October 1.7.pdf
Nga mihi A\ﬂl
59(2) AAV\

la\

s 9(2)(a) | Principal Advisor

Mobiles 9(2)(a)

Auckland Council, Level 25, Albert Street, Auckland
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
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From: Lou Lennane

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 5:44 pm
To:° 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Transport reform

HiS9(2)

()
I'm not able to share information at this point as its all under active consideration/active discussion with the Minister which I'm sure
you will understand. Also, not in a position to answer your second question at this stage

Nga mihi
Lou

Lou Lennane

2
N

Tamaki Makaurau Rautaki Hotaka Kaea | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead \p
Te Manata Waka | Ministry of Transport O
M: s 9(2)(a) | Llennane@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz m m
W_—N TE MANATU WAKA earoa kia eke /O

Av MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT urish }

From: §92)@) &l@

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 3:30 pm O
To: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> WA
Subject: Transport reform AN\

A\
Kia ora Lou
N

We are starting the transport reform workstream wij &V. which looks at what we can accelerate and how we
willimplement change. We wondered if you Eog able to share some of the work you did on RCA
functions? We don’t want to duplicate or c:@ any unnecessary work, where possible.

Also, I’m not sure whether you arein a vﬁm_._ jon to answer this, but we are keen to understand if the transport
CCO would retain their Public .:m:mNMHb, thority status or would this be returned to council and would need
to be delegated?

&
Nga mihi O
S

o 9
<

s 9(2)(a) .
Auckland ogﬁ)zi&mmﬂm_ 25, Albert Street, Auckland

Visit our i& .aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
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and 9(2)(ba)(i)
_.omﬂ_ Rainey
From: Lou Lennane
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2025 12:45 pm
To: Paul Wilson (CSP Reqgulatory Practice)
Cc: Karen Lyons
Subject: RE: bylaws meeting tomorrow
Hi Paul

Zm:ﬁ:m:xmﬂozocgoﬁmmm:aEm:xmmmm.:ﬂozocl_am8am<.4:mmmmqm<m~<<m_cmc_mmmmmmo=m_ﬂo_.cwmmims\o_‘x %@s
current and potential processes &

We will take away our notes from today and your written responses and digest, then I'll be in touch to see if iw&:ymmﬁ again

Wm_w mihi 44[0
Lou Lennane O

Tamaki Makaurau Rautaki Hotaka Kaea | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead \//
Te Manatu Waka | Ministry of Transport

s 9(2)(a) Llennane@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz %

W_—N TE MANATU WAKA
Av MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

From: Paul Wilson (CSP Regulatory Practice) <Paul Wil o&:nzm:anoc:n:.woﬁ.ﬂv
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2025 12:18 pm O

To: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz /

Cc: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> A

Subject: RE: bylaws meeting tomorrow

%
Comments attached @) s//N/
«%:
Naku noa na | Regards O
S

Paul Wilson
Senior Policy M — Regulatory Practice
Auckland Cou olicy, Planning and Governance

Ph (09) 301 &1

Auckland Cotintil, Level 16, 135 Albert Street, Auckland 1010
Private 2 300, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142
Visit ebsite: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
=5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




Attachment withheld under 9(2)(f)(iv)

Em: Rainey

From: Lou Lennane

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 3:12 pm
To: paul.wilson@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
Cc: Karen Lyons

Subject: bylaws meeting tomorrow
Attachments: bylaws process.docx

Hi Paul

Attached is a document to help inform our discussion tomorrow when we meet at 11am. We are not attempting to désign process
for Auckland Council, this document is for us to test some concepts with you as we prepare drafting instructions. I'have few
questions § 9(2)(f)(iv)

Please do not distribute or share/email this information, it is confidential for our discussion tomorrow

Nga mihi

Lou

Lou Lennane

Tamaki Makaurau Rautaki Hotaka Kaea | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead
Te Manatd Waka | Ministry of Transport

s 9(2)(a) | l.lennane@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

W&an:p:ﬁmipxp Hapaif tangaia o Aoteago\Rm

A MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT I ing New land o



